MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 12th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2015-2016 held on 17.12.2015 at 11.00 p.m. at Conference Hall, 5th Floor, Udyog Bhavan, Civil Line, Nagpur.

The Consent Appraisal Committee meeting of the Board was held on 17.12.2015. Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

- 1. Smt. Malini Shankar, Chairperson Addl. Chief Secretary, Environment Dept., Government of Maharashtra and Chairperson, MPCB, Mumbai. Shri. Dr. P. Anbalagan 2. Member Member Secretary, MPC Board, Mumbai Shri. P. P. Nandushekhar, 3. Member Technical Advisor (environment), MIDC, Mumbai
- Shri, P. K. Mirashe 4. Assistant Secretary (Technical), MPC Board, Mumbai

Shri. Gautam Chatterjee, Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai, & Shri. Rakesh Kumar, Scientist & Head, NEERI, Mumbai could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to them.

Member Convener

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

- 1. Joint Director (APC)
- 2. Principal Scientific Officer
- 3. Regional Officer (HQ)
- 4. Technical Advisor, MPCB, Mumbai,

Chairperson of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of 10th Consent Appraisal Committee meeting held on 23.11.2015 approved on 14.12.2015 which was circulated vide letter no BO/CAC-cell/TB/B-5268 dtd.18.12.2015 was confirmed. 12th CAC meeting of 2015-2016 (Book-let no 28 (Part-I&II) dated 17.12.2015

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items (Book-let no 28 (Part-I & II)) placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	Book-let No. 28 (Pa	rt-I)		
	Fresh (Establish Ca	ases)		
1	Sanjivani Takli SSK Ltd., Sahajanandnagar (Takli), Post Shingnapur, Tal. Kopergaon, Dist. Ahmednagar.	Not Approved Revalidation of Consent to Establish		It is noted that industry has not revalidated the Environmental Clearance granted by Environmental Department, GoM vide letter dated 15.09.2008 and also noted that they have not applied for the same.
				In view of above, it was decided to return the application to the industry and inform the industry to resubmit the application along with revalidated Environmental Clearance.
2	Endurance Technologies Pvt. Ltd., (Transmission Division) (Formerly known as High Technology Transmission System (I) Pvt. Ltd.,), Plot No. K-226/1, K-227, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad.	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion by imposing following conditions (s) 1. Industry shall dispose treated trade effluent to CETP.
3	Raosahebdada Pawar Ghodganga SSK Ltd., Raosaheb Nagar, Nhavre, Tal - Shirur, Dist - Pune	Not Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion of Sugar unit		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and revert back to CAC along with latest JVS results of treated trade effluent and stack collected in this season of 2015-2016.
4	Maxgrow Industries Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 42 - 50 , Vileage Shendri, Tal - Gadhinglaj, Dist - Kolhapur	Not Approved Consent to Establish		It is noted that industry has not submitted the required information called by SRO vide letter dated 22.07.2015. In view of above, it was decided to return the application to the industry and inform the industry to resubmit the application along with required information called by SRO.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)
5	Sharad SSK Ltd., Shamrao Patil (Yadravkar) Nagar, Narande, Tal. Hatkanangale, Dist. Kolhapur.	Approved Amendment in Consent to Establish.	COU or upto 22.01.2017	 It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for Co-gen plant from 11 MW to 13 MW capacity by imposing following conditions 1. Amendment in Consent to Establish is granted with overriding effect to the Consent granted by the Board vide no. BO/JD(WPC) EIC No. KP-8458-11/E/CC-CAC - 212 dtd. 23.01.2012. 2. Industry shall provide separate primary ETP to the effluent generated from DM plant & cooling effluent. 3. Industry shall recycle 100% treated trade effluent of cogen unit. 4. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of justification for decrease in CI from 48.70 Cr to 27.71 Cr. And undertaking in Board's prescribed format regarding capital investment.
6	Indian Oil Corporation Ltd, Mahul, Mumbai	Not Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and get the details from SRO and to verify the applicability of CRZ Notification 6 th January 2011 and revert back to CAC.
7	D Y Power India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No C-22/7 MIDC Chakan, Phase-2, Village Bhamboli, Tal Khed, Dist Pune	Approved Consent to Establish	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing following condition (s) 1. All treated trade effluent shall be 100% recycled in the process Industry shall not dispose the treated trade effluent on land for gardening. Consent draft placed in the agenda is approved with above condition(s).
8	Jubliant Life Sciences, Nira Nimbhut, Dist. Pune	Not approved Consent to Establish for expansion		It was decided to return the application to the industry and inform the industry to resubmit the application along with compliance report of directions issued by Board in all respect. dated 13.10.2015 in compliance of order passed by Hon'ble NGT

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)
9	Kirloskar Brothers Ltd (Modification)., A/p Kirloskarwadi, Tal Palus, Dist Sangli Kirloskar Brothers Ltd (Modification)., A/p Kirloskarwadi, Tal Palus, Dist Sangli	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant combine Consent to Establish for Expansion of both the applications.
10	Alfa Laval (India) Ltd., Pune- Mumbai Road, Village- Dapodi, Tal- Haveli, Dist- Pune.	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit an affidavit within 15 days stating that due to proposed expansion, there is no increase in production quantity, effluent generation, Hazardous Waste. Generation. 2. Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month stating that they have already installed machinery without obtaining consent to establish for the Board and thus violated the provisions of Environmental law and in future, they will not do such violations and submit BG of Rs 2 lakhs towards compliance of the same.
11	Mahindra Vehicle Manufacturers Ltd. (Chakan)., Plot No. A, Chakan Indutrail Area, Phase- IV, Tal- Khed, Dist- Pune.	Consent to Establish for Expansion		It was decided to keep the minutes of this case in abeyance.
12	ACG Pharmapack Pvt. Ltd, Khandala, Satara	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion by imposing following condition(s) 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs 5 lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. 2. Industry shall 100% reuse/recycle the treated trade effluent in the process, cooling tower etc. and shall not dispose on land for gardening.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)
13	Lokmangal Mauli Industries Ltd., Village Lohara (Khurd), Tal. Lohara, Dist. Osmanabad.	Approved Consent to Establish	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing following condition(s) 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
14	KGS Sugar And Infra Corporetion Ltd., At - Pimpalgaon (Nipani), Tai - Niphad, Dist - Nashik KGS Sugar And Infra Corporetion Ltd., At - Pimpalgaon (Nipani), Tai - Niphad, Dist - Nashik	Approved Consent to Establish	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 It was decided to grant combine Consent to Establish for 50 KLPD Multi Feed Distillery, 1.5 MW Bagasse based Cogeneration Plant and 50 KLPD Ethanol by imposing following condition(s) - 1. Industry shall not take effective steps prior obtaining Environmental Clearance & submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh to ensure the compliance of the same. 2. Industry shall adopt Zero Liquid Disposal (ZLD) by adopting the technology of Multiple Effective Evaporator (MEE) followed by incineration boiler for the spent wash generated from molasses base distillery. 3. Industry shall provide comprehensive treatment for grain based distillery To achieving Zero Discharge by adopting decanter, followed by MEE followed by DWGS/DDGS dryer.
15	Sunfresh Agro Industries Pvt. Ltd., G. No. 121/5 to 121/10, At- Ranjankhol, Tal. Rahata, Dist. Ahmednagar.	Approved Consent to Establish	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for 3 MW coal base captive power plant by imposing following condition(s) 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
16	Shivani Open Caste Mine., Post - Rajur, Wani North Area, Tal - Wani, Dist - Yavatmal	Not Approved Consent to Establish		It is noted that industry has not submitted the details of water budget including generation of trade effluent. In view of above, it was decided to return the application and inform the industry to resubmit the application along with detailed water budget including effluent generation and their treatment and disposal arrangement.
17	Century Rayon, Shahad	Not Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and re-examine on the basis of order passed by Hon'ble NGT/High Court for Ulhas River pollution and CETP issues in that area.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)
18	India Bulls Realtech Ltd., (Nashik Thermal Power), Nashik.	Approved Revalidation of Consent to Establish	CoU or upto 27.06.2020 whichever is earlier	Technical Advisor informed the CAC that Environmental Clearance was approved by Expert Appraisal Committee, MoEF &CC, Gol in its meeting held on 27.08.2015 for the period upto 27.07.2020 Hence, it was decided to grant Revalidation of Consent to Establish by imposing standard conditions for power plant and with following condition(s) 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs towards
19	Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd Plot.	Approved	COU or 5	compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. It was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for
	No F-1, F-7, MIDC Hingna, Dist Nagpur.	Consent to Establish for expansion	years whichever is earlier.	Expansion.
20	Sadguru Sri Sri Sakhar Karkhana LTd., (Distillery), A/p - Nagewadi, Tal. Atpadi, Dist. Sangli.	Approved Consent to Establish	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for 50 KLPD Molasses based distillery by imposing following condition(s) 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps without obtaining Environmental Clearance & submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same & Consent to Establish conditions. 2. Industry shall provide bio-digester followed by MEE and Bio-composting as per CREP norms for the treatment of Spentwash. 3. The quantity of spent wash generation shall not be more than 8 lit/lit of Rectified Spirit.
21	KSB Pumps Ltd. (CINF Divn)., Vambori, Tal - Rahuri, Dist - Ahmednagar	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 It was decided to consider the case for grant of consent to Establish for expansion for quality improvement without change in production capacities by imposing following condition(s) 1. Industry shall submit an affidavit within 15 days stating that due to proposed expansion, there is no increase in production quantity, effluent generation, Non-Hazardous Waste. Generation.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)
22	Pratibha Sugar Ltd. At - Pare, Tal - Sangola, Dist - Solapur	Consent to Establish		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and revert back to CAC after submission of study report on water scarcity of Solapur district as decided in earlier CAC meeting dated 29.06.2015 & 03.11.2015 inform accordingly to the industry.
23	Coca Cola India Pvt. Ltd., G. No. 1109-1110, Pirangut, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	Not Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion) for modernization		It is noted that industry has not submitted the details of treated effluent is being recycled in the process, cooling tower etc and details of land available for disposal of treated effluent. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and revert back to CAC along with details of treated effluent is being recycled in the process, cooling tower etc and details of land available for disposal of treated effluent.
24	Jaihind Sugar Pvt. Ltd., Gat No.390, A/p Achegaon, Tal. South Solapur.	Consent to Establish (Expansion) of Sugar , Co-gen)		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and revert back to CAC after submission of study report on water scarcity of Solapur district as decided in earlier CAC meeting dated 29.06.2015 & 03.11.2015 inform accordingly to the industry.
25	DRT Anthea Aroma Chemicales Pvt. Ltd., Plot No 49/50 MIDC Dhatav, Tal Roha, Dist Raigad.	Not Approved Consent to Establish		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and re-examine the case as per the circular issued by the Board and order pass by the Hon'ble NGT/Hon'ble High Court and revert back to CAC
26	I.G. Petrochemicals, T-2,MIDC Taloja	Not Approved Consent to Establish		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and ask industry to get verified their claim of no increase in the existing water consumption, effluent generation even after proposed expansion from NEERI and revert back to CAC after the submission of the said report
27	Schreiber Dynamix Dairies Ltd., E-94, MIDC Baramati, G. No. 8889 & 91-92, Rui, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune.	Approved Consent to 1st Operate for Expansion and	31.12.2019	It was decided to grant Consent to 1 st Operate and amalgamation with existing Consent for the period by imposing following condition(s) - 1. Consent is issued with the overriding effect to the earlier

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		amalgamation with existing consent		 Consent granted by the Board vide no. BO/CAC-CELL/EIC No. PN-23254-14/ R/ CAC-4727 dtd. 27.04.2015. Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month stating that industry has commissioned the plant for additional quantity of butter & ghee without the obtaining consent to establish of the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental law and in future, they will not do such violations and submit BG of Rs 2 lakhs immediately towards submission of the same.
28	GE India Industrial Pvt. Ltd., Plot No A-78/1, MIDC Chakan, Pune	Approved Consent to Establish	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion.
29	Jaihind Sugar Pvt. Ltd., Gat No.390, A/p Achegaon, Tal. South Solapur.	Approved Consent to Establish (Distillery)	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 It was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish for 45 KLPD Molasses based distillery by imposing following condition Industry shall not to take any effective steps without obtaining EC and submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh to ensure the compliance of the same and Consent to Establish conditions. Industry shall adopt zero liquid discharge system (ZLD) by adopting Multiple Evaporator Evaporation followed and Bio-composting as per CREP norms for the treatment of Spentwash.
30	Endurance Technologies Ltd., (Braking Division), K226/2, MIDC Walunj, Aurangabad	Not Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion		It is noted that industry has not submitted the details of treated effluent is being recycled in the process, for cooling tower etc. In view of above, It was decided to return the application to the industry and inform the industry to resubmit the application along with detailed water budget with details of treated effluent is being recycled in the process, for cooling tower etc.
	Book-let no.28 (F	Part-II)		<u> </u>

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	Fresh (Establish	Cases)		
31	Amtek Auto Ltd., B-6, MIDC Ranjangaon, PO Koregaon, Tal Shirur, Dist Pune	Consent to Establish		It is noted that industry has applied for Consent to Establish only due to increased CI without increase in production capacity and quantity. Hence, it was decided to inform the industry that their increase in CI will be considered during Renewal of Consent to Operate which is valid upto 31.03.2016 & the fees paid for increase in CI will be considered during Renewal of Consent to Operate.
32	JSW Steel Coated Products Ltd., Plot no - B- 6/1/1,MIDC Tarapur, Dist - Palghar.	Not Approved Consent to Establish		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and to assess the combine adequacy of existing CETP & also newly proposed CETP with respect to MIDC water consumption, present quantity discharge to existing CETP and memberships obtained to discharge the effluent in proposed CETP and capacity available for new proposed projects.
33	Welspun Syntex Ltd., Plot Nol- 116 to 118, 40 to 45, Dewan Indi Estate, Vil. Mahim, Tq. Palghar, Thane	Not Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion		It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for Refusal of Consent to Establish for Expansion as industry has started expansion work of manufacturing plant, installation of Boiler without obtaining Consent to Establish from the Board.
34	Spicer India Pvt. Ltd., 29, Pune Nasik Road, Khed, Pune	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) for Modernization of equipment and infrastructure development without increase in production quantity, production capacity, effluent quantity and HW & Non-HW quantity with change in name from M/s. Spicer India Ltd to M/s. Spicer India Private Ltd., by imposing following condition(s) 1. Industry shall submit an affidavit stating that due to proposed expansion, there is no increase in production quantity, production capacity, effluent quantity and Hazardous & Non Hazardous Waste Generation within 15 days.
35	Sterlite Technologies Itd MIDC Shendra AL-23 Dist Aurangabad	Not Approved Consent to Establish		It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for Refusal of Consent to Establish for Expansion as well as stop work to proposed expansion due to following non-

12th CAC meeting of 2015-2016 (Book-let no 28 (Part-I&II) dated 17.12.2015

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				 compliance/violations reported by SRO 1. Industry has already started the construction work without obtaining Consent to Establish from the Board. 2. There is no trade effluent generation shown in existing consent and whereas in proposed expansion of the same product, industry has proposed trade effluent generation.
36	Hindustan Coca Cola Beverages Pvt Ltd., Plot No - 1105,7,8,33, Pirangut, Tal - Mulshi, Dist - Pune.	Not Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion		 It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for Refusal of Consent to Establish for Expansion due to following non- compliance/violations 1. The JVS results of treated trade & domestic effluent of existing unit are exceeding the consented standards. 2. The land provided for the disposal of treated trade & domestic effluent is inadequate.
37	D Decor Home Fabrics Pvt Ltd., F6/1, MIDC Tarapur, Palghar	Approved Consent to Establish for modernization (Expansion)	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) for modernization of plant by installation of fully automatic printing technology system and installation of one no of DG set and without increase in production quantity, Production capacity, water consumption effluent quantity and Hazardous & Non Hazardous Waste Generation by imposing following condition(s) 1. Industry shall submit an affidavit stating that due to proposed modernization, there is no increase in production quantity, production capacity, water consumption, effluent quantity and Hazardous & Non Hazardous Waste Generation within 15 days else consent shall be treated as cancelled. Industry vide letter dated 23.11.2015 requested to waive the encashment of BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards up-gradation of APC system and recycle/reuse 50% of treated effluent (525 CMD) in the process. Industry stated that they have already complied the condition and requested to re-examine the case. Hence, It was decided to examine the request to waive the encashment of BG during Renewal of Consent to Operate.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)
38	Eaton Industrial Systems pvt Ltd., A-4, MIDC Ahmednagar, Tal & Dist- Ahmednagar.	Approved Consent to Establish	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion.
39	SKI Carbon Black (India) Pvt Ltd, Khalapur	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) for installation of Tail gas recycling unit in existing reactors by imposing following condition(s) 1. Industry shall not take any effective step without obtaining amendment in environmental Clearance for the proposed installation of tail gas recycling unit.
40	Louis Dreyfus Commodities India Pvt Itd., Gat No - 14/2,35/2/2,36/2/2, A/P - Undi, Tal & Dist - Ratanagiri.	Not approved Consent to Establish		 It is noted that industry has not submitted the following details along with consent application. Certificate from competent authority about distance from creek/sea. NOC from local body for proposed Unit. Details regarding air pollution control equipments for coal fired boiler and thermosyphen, process emissions. NOC from MIDC/JSW Energy for lifting of water In view of above, it was decided to return the application to the industry and inform the industry to re-submit the application along with above details.
41	Jakraya Sugar Ltd., G. No. 71 to 74, A/p - Watvade, Tal. Mohol, Dist. Solapur.	Consent to Establish for Expansion		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and revert back to CAC after submission of study report on water scarcity of Solapur district as decided in earlier CAC meeting dated 29.06.2015 & 03.11.2015 inform accordingly to the industry.
42	Gangamai Industries & Construction Ltd., Najik Babhulgaon, Post - Rakshi, Tal. Shevgaon, Dist. Ahmednagar.	Approved Consent to Establish	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for 120 KLPD Ethanol from special de-natured spirit as a raw material by imposing following condition(s) 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
43	Fiat India Automobiles Ltd., Plot No - B - 19, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal - Shirur, Dist - Pune.	Approved Revalidation of Consent to Establish with amendment	CoU or upto 14.02.2021 whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant Revalidation of Consent to Establish with amendment in Consent to Establish granted earlier dated 15.02.2011 with overriding effect.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)
44	GKN Driveline (India) Ltd., Gat No 16, Lonikand, Pune	Approved Consent to Establish for	COU or 5 years whichever is	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion.
45	Alkyl Amines Chemicals Ltd., Kurkumbh, Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune	Expansion Approved Consent to Establish for installation of stand-by boiler	earlier COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of stand-by Bagasse/Coal fired boiler of 28 TPH by imposing following condition(s). 1. Industry shall up-grade the existing Air Pollution Control system of dust collector provided to Boiler by providing ESP/Bag filters/wet scrubbers within a period of three months and submit BG of Rs. 2 lakhs towards compliance of the same.
46	Schindler India Pvt Ltd., Plot No D-234, Chakan, Phase-II, Pune	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion by imposing following condition(s):- 1. Industry shall comply the guidelines to ensure sustainable environmental management in pursuance of Notification No S.O.3252 (E) of 22/12/2014 under EIA Notification 2006 vide O.M of MoEF dated 09.06.2015. 2. Industry shall achieve BOD standards of 30 mg/lit to the treated trade effluent of existing unit within three months.
47	Padmabhushan Krantiveer Dr. N. Nayakwadi Hutatma Kisan Ahir SSK Ltd., Tal. Walwa, Dist. Sangli.	Approved Revalidation of Consent to Establish	COU or 10.05.2017 whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Revalidation of Consent to Establish for 30 KLPD distillery by imposing condition following condition(s):- 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions. 2. Industry shall comply the conditions imposed in revalidated Environmental Clearance granted vide letter dated 12.10.2015. Consent shall be issued after receipt of the requisite consent fees.
48	Endurance Technology Pvt Ltd., (Takwe), Gat No. 416, Takwe Budruk, Vadgoan	Approved Consent to Establish for	COU or 5 years whichever is	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion by imposing following condition(s) 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakhs towards

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	Maval, Pune	Expansion	earlier.	compliance of Consent to establish conditions.
49	Indoco Remedies Ltd, Kaire Village, A-26, 27, 28/1 & 28/2, MIDC Patalganga, Khalapur	Not Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion		 It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish for expansion due to the following reasons : 1. As per the Board's policy and circular dated 21.09.2015, it was decided not to consider any expansion/establishment of the industrial units in the area of non-performing CETPs except units which has Zero Liquid Discharge and no pollution potential. The performance of Patalganga CETP is not satisfactory. 2. Effluent Treatment system Proposal submitted is not in order to achieve 100% recycle in process so as to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge.
50	ZF Steering Gear (India) Ltd., Plot No 1242/44, Shirur, Pune	Not Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion		 It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for Refusal of Consent to Establish for Expansion due to following non- compliances/violations reported by SRO 1. The JVS results of existing unit are exceeding the consented standards.
51	ITC Ltd., Plot No. B-27, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) for preparation of Flavor- 5000 Lit/M by mixing process only.
52	Gangakhed Sugar & Energy Ltd.(Expansion)., Plot No - A - 1	Not Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion		 It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for Refusal of Consent to Establish for Expansion due to following non- compliances/violations reported by SRO 1. The JVS results of treated effluent and stack of existing unit are exceeding the consented standards.
53	Sudarshan Chemicals Industries Ltd, Roha	Not Approved Amendment in Consent to Establish		 It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of amendment in consent to establish for following reasons: 1. As per the Board's policy and circular dated 21.09.2015, it was decided not to consider any expansion/establishment of the industrial units in the area of non-performing CETPs except units which has zero Liquid Discharge and no

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)
54	Indreshwar Sugar Mills Ltd., (Distillery), A/p - Upalai (T), Tal. Barshi, Dist. Solapur.	Approved Amendment in Consent to Establish	COU OR upto 13.07.2020 whichever is earlier.	 pollution potential. The performance of RIA CETP is not satisfactory. Also the unit proposed to discharge effluent of 4978 CMD generated from the expansion activity to RIA CETP. 2. The treated effluent of RIA CETP is presently disposed at a distance of 9.2 Km at Arekhurd. But not at a disposal point recommended by NIO at a distance of 14.9 Km in saline zone of river Kundalika.The work of extension of effluent disposal pipeline is still not completed by MIDC. 3MIDC vide letter dated 27.04.2015 has granted no objection to accept additional 5 MLD effluent quantity which will be generated after expansion, in MIDC's disposal system for final disposal point, subject to obtaining NOC from MPCB. But has not given any details regarding adequate capacity of pipeline and suitability of the disposal point. It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for the products Rectified Spirit or ENA or Ethanol of capacity 1238 KL/Month by imposing following conditions: Consent is issued with overriding effect of earlier Consent to Establish granted by the Board dated 14.07.2015. Industry shall not take effective steps prior obtaining Environmental Clearance & submit the BG of Rs. 10 Lakh to ensure the compliance of the same & conditions of Consent to Establish for expansion.
55	Raosahebdada Pawar Ghodganga SSK Ltd., Raosaheb Nagar, Nhavre, Tal - Shirur, Dist - Pune	Approved Consent Establish (Expansion) for Co-gen	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish (expansion) for proposed 20.5 MW Co-gen unit by imposing following condition - 1. Industry shall not take effective steps prior obtaining EC & submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh to ensure the compliance of the same & conditions of C to E for expansion. 2. Industry shall 100% recycle the treated effluent of Cogen.
1	M/s. Maharashtra State Power G 3), Bhusawal Thermal Power Sta Dist Jalgaon			It was noted that Proposal received from RO/SRO, Nashik/Jalgaon for initiating of action the industry due to following non compliances observed;

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				 Fly ash generated from the industry found deposited in nearby farms on leaves of crops such as cotton, maize & sugar cane. Out of 20 fields of ESP of unit No. 3, only 3 fields were observed in operation thereby generating heavy fugitive emissions from the stack of unit No. 3. Heavy leakages were observed from 2 nos. of silos provided for dry ash collection. The ammonia dosing arrangement is not provided for unit No. 2. The proposal received was discussed in detail & in view of above non compliances reported by RO Nashik, it was decided to issue SCN as to why legal action shall not be initiated against the industry for above non compliances
2	M/s. Western India Forging Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 163, Sanaswadi, Tal Shirur, Dist Pune			 observed. It was noted that Proposal received from RO/SRO, Pune/Pune-II for initiating of action the industry due to following non compliances observed; 1. Industry has failed to take adequate measures to control noise level in the premises. 2. The noise monitoring carried out during night time is exceeding the consented limits thereby violating the consent conditions. 3. Industry has failed to reply the letter issued by SRO, Pune-II dtd 19.07.2015 & 21.08.2015. In view of above non compliances reported by RO Pune, it was decided to issue SCN as to why legal action shall not be initiated against the industry for above non compliances observed.